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From: Ford, Clinton
To: Perry, Brigetta
Subject: FW: Senator Robert Brown
Date: Friday, March 22, 2013 10:32:15 AM


 


 


From: Hilliard, Bobby 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 8:16 AM
To: Thomas, Mike (Division Director); Henson, Anita; Ford, Clinton
Cc: Ross, Gerald; Buchan, Ben
Subject: RE: Senator Robert Brown


 


Mike,


The last meeting that Ben, Clinton and I attended was scheduled on the Senator’s behalf, a
presentation by Caution Macon was made which led to a Q&A session.


We answered questions on a variety of topics that ranged from geometric policy versus guidelines
to Roundabouts, etc…


We can support the Senators requests; Clinton and I will meet with the Senator this morning at
10:00 am.


 


Bobby Hilliard, P.E.
State Program Delivery Engineer
600 W. Peachtree Street, 25th Floor, Cubicle No. 2536
Atlanta, GA 30308
(404) 631-1122
(404) 308-4954 bb
(404) 631-1588 fax
 
Don't wait for something big to occur. Start where you are, with what you have, and that will always lead you into
something greater.”
Mary Manin Morrissey


 


 


From: Thomas, Mike (Division Director) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 2:26 PM



mailto:/O=STATE OF GEORGIA/OU=GDOT/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THOMASTON/CN=FORD_CLINTON

mailto:bperry@dot.ga.gov





To: Henson, Anita; Hilliard, Bobby; Ford, Clinton
Cc: Ross, Gerald; Buchan, Ben
Subject: Re: Senator Robert Brown


 


Bobby/Clint:
Can one of you respond to Sen Brown? He needs someone familiar w the project to attend a meeting
in his office tomorrow. Just let me know 
Michael L Thomas PE 
Director of Field Services 
404-631-1002 
Please note my new email address: mthomas@dot.ga.gov


From: Thomas, Mike (Division Director) 
To: Henson, Anita; Buchan, Ben; Hilliard, Bobby 
Cc: Ross, Gerald 
Sent: Wed Dec 08 11:20:00 2010
Subject: Re: Senator Robert Brown


I have not attended a meeting concerning this project, but did field a call from Sen Brown some time
back which resulted in a meeting Ben B. attended in Macon. 


Ben/Bobby: Can you refer Anita to someone who can accomodate Sen Brown's request for a meeting
tomorrow?? 
Michael L Thomas PE 
Director of Field Services 
404-631-1002 
Please note my new email address: mthomas@dot.ga.gov


From: Henson, Anita 
To: Thomas, Mike (Division Director) 
Sent: Wed Dec 08 11:09:10 2010
Subject: Senator Robert Brown


Ms. Teresa Jackson from Senator Robert Brown’s office called requesting a
meeting with him to discuss the Forrest Hill Road Project.  You attended a
meeting regarding this project along with Ben Buchan, Bobby Hilliard and
Clinton Ford(?)  He wants you to come to his office between 10am and 2pm
tomorrow.  I explained to her that the Board Meeting was tomorrow from 9-
1.  I told her I would call her back and let her know what time you could be
there.


 


Anita Henson


Georgia Department of Transportation
Administrative Assistant
404-631-1023
ahenson@dot.ga.gov
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In FY 12, Georgia DOT delivered 83% of projects managed solely by GDOT through streamlining of
planning, environmental, engineering, right of way, funding and construction processes. This is the
highest delivery rate since 2009.


Visit us at http://www.dot.ga.gov; or follow us on http://www.facebook.com/GeorgiaDOT and
http://twitter.com/gadeptoftrans





